	Question ID
	Question
	Answer

	ISS 5_01
	The RFI identifies that ‘selected’ hardware and software in figure 1 will be provided as GFE.  Will GFE include a TDS/DLP system?

	No.  The SNC is message agnostic and a TDP/DLP is not necessary.  NILE PMO currently uses the NILE Reference System (NRS) as a compatibility tester and MLST-3 as conformance and interoperability tester.  Other conformance and interoperability options exist and can be used with the concurrence of the NILE PMO.  The NILE MOU compels the project to select a NILE Interoperability Test Tool (NITT).


	ISS 5_02
	Will the contractor be required to use an in-house developed TDS/DLP for the purpose of verifying SNC and SPC software modifications?

	No

	ISS 5_03
	Will the contractor be authorized to use an in-house developed TDS/DLP for the purpose of verifying SNC and SPC software modifications?

	Yes with concurrence of the NILE PMO.

	ISS 5_04
	Will the contractor be required to troubleshoot competing Link-22 TDS/DLP systems?
	NILE PMO supports Link 22 implementations in a variety of TDP/DLP systems worldwide.  The vendor may be required to support an authorized vendor with a competing TDP/DLP implementation.  Conversely, other vendors may need to support your delivered TDP/DLP implementation if you are the successful vendor.  To date, support has consisted of e-mail and phone exchanges between vendors and the SNC developer.  More direct involvement is possible.


	ISS 5_05
	Will any Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) be created for a contractor that wins this award and simultaneously offers a Link-22 TDS/DLP system?

	An OCI may exist when factors exist that creates an actual or apparent conflict of interest on a current or future contract (such as this RFP).   One common scenario is that covered by this question, where a contractor wins a support contract for a system that it is delivering.  Any vendor who believes it may be impacted by an OCI should consider the applicable regulations at FAR 9.5, Organizational Conflict of Interest, and the vendor is encouraged to contact the Contracting Officer if it believes it may have an OCI that involves the NILE ISS RFP.

	ISS 5_06
	Background/Foreground Voiceover question during Industry Day Presentation
	We were asked to make a comment on foreground and background information:
 Background Information is defined by the NILE ISS MOU as “Information not generated in the performance of the Project”.  There is currently no Background information in the project.  Vendors may propose proprietary solutions.  If approved these solutions must comply with the NILE MOU and allow use by the NILE PMO and NILE member nations.  If you are the successful Offerer, other NILE Vendors will have access to your Background Information.  Re-use of your background Information requires the approval of the originating NILE Nation.
 Foreground Information is defined by the NILE ISS MOU as “Project Information generated in the performance of the Project”.  The ISS vendor will almost certainly generate this type of information. Re-use of this information requires the approval of all NILE Nations. 
 Vendors should be aware that US export control obligations apply to the output of this contract. Other NILE Nations have a right to exert export control but have not done so at this time.
 




